
Addendum No. 2 
IFBC No. 21-TA003699JH 
Sewer Screening System for Detention Center   Page 1 of 2 

 
 
1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   2  
Solicitation No.:   21-TA003699JH 
Project No.:   6101280 
Solicitation Title:   Sewer Screening System for Detention Center   
Addendum Date:    May 12, 2021 
Procurement Contact:  Jeb Hayter   
 
IFBC No. 21-TA003699JH is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed 
by prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in 
and made a part of IFBC No. 21-TA003699JH. 
 
ADD: 
 
SECTION C, BID ATTACHMENTS, BID ATTACHMENT 5, RECORD DRAWINGS 
OF WATER PLAN FOR MANATEE COUNTY DETENTION FACILITY 
 
Add Bid Attachment 5, Record Drawings of Water Plan for Manatee County Detention 
Facility incorporated into this addendum and available as a separate attachment. 
 
ADD: 
 
SECTION C, BID ATTACHMENTS, BID ATTACHMENT 6, FINE HEADWORKS 
SCREEN AND WASHING COMPACTOR 
 
Add Bid Attachment 6, Fine Headworks Screen and Washing Compactor Operation and 
Maintenance Manual Manatee County Juvenile Detention Center incorporated into this 
Addendum and available as a separate attachment. 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Note: We have received commitment from our vendor to remove the chemical tank on-
site prior to construction commencing on this project. 
 
Q1. What is the current rate of flow for the existing system? 

 
R1.  The design point for the pump station is 200 gpm @ 54 TDH.  
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Q2. Are there more detailed drawings of the existing screening structure other than what is in 
the plans?  This would assist with removal. 

R2. See attached for the record drawings of the structure and O&M manual that 
includes drawings of the existing screen. 

Q3. We have reviewed Specification Section 11330 Mechanically Cleaned Screen and 
Section 11331 Washer Compactor and respectfully request the addition of Lakeside 
Equipment’s Raptor FalconRake Bar Screen and Raptor Wash Press as an approved equal as 
well as request the requirement of being in operation for at least 5 years be removed? 

R3. The County evaluated several screen and process equipment options during the 
design. No alternatives will be considered at this time. 

Q4. I am checking in to see if the sign in sheets for the two mandatory Prebid site visits were 
available? 

R4.  See attached for sign in sheets. 

Q5. Do we have to submit the PREA form with our bid documents? 

R5. No, you do not have to submit the PREA form with your bid. The PREA forms for 
those who attended the Mandatory site visits have already been received. 

NOTE:  
Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 
All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 
non-responsive. 

END OF ADDENDUM 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE 
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